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DATE: September 12, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulatign ?B D fg
Katherine Fleming, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel W

RE: Docket No. 040889-WU, Application for grandfather certificate to operate water
utility in Okeechobee County by Donald E. McBrayer and Marty Stevens d/b/a
Blue Heron Golf & Country Club.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-06-0595-PAA-WU, issued July 7, 2006, this docket was to
remain open pending receipt of a statement from the utility that it has established its books and
records in compliance with NARUC’s Uniform System of Accounts; verification that notice has
been given to customers of the proposed plant capacity and miscellaneous service charges;
verification of the installation of a water meter at the clubhouse; and receipt of revised tariff
sheets reflecting the approved service availability policy and plant capacity charge. Upon receipt
and verification, the docket was to be administratively closed.

The statement from the utility that it has established its books and records in compliance
with NARUC was filed on September 8, 2006, in Document No. 08214-06. Verification that
notice was given to customers of the utility’s proposed plant capacity and miscellaneous service
charges was filed on August 28, 2006, in Document No. 07870-06 and supplemented on
September 5, 2006, in Document No. 08103-06. Verification of the installation of a water meter
at the clubhouse was filed on August 28, 2006, in Document No. 07887-06. Revised tariff sheets
reflecting the utility’s approved service availability policy and plant capacity charges were
received by staff and implemented effective August 1, 2006, in Document No. 06957-06. Since
all requirements of Order NeTPRC-06-0595-PAA-WU have been met, staff requests that this
docket be administratively glosed.
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